
From: Claire Williams <clwilliams@kctmo.org.uk> 
Sent: 12 November 2014 17:04 
To: Simon Lawrence 
Cc: philip.booth@uk.arteliagroup.com 
Subject: Grenfell cladding 

Categories: Grenfell 

Simon 

I am just writing to get clarification on the fire retardance of the new cladding - I just had a 'Lacknall' moment. 

Compliance standard: The Centre for Window and Cladding Technology (CWCT) 
'Standard for systemised building envelopes'. 

Comply with the recommendations of GRCA publications 
'Specification forthe manufacture, curing and testing of GRC products' and 'Guide to 
fixings for glass fibre reinforced concrete cladding'. 

Structural and fire requirements: 
- Generally: As section B50. 
- Modifications: None. 
- Design: Complete the design in accordance with the designated code of practice to 
satisfy specified performance criteria. 

Claire Williams 
Project Manager 
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g^j Before printing, please think about the environment 
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not disseminate, distribute 
or copy this email. 

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not 
necessarily represent 
those of Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any 
attachments for the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any Virus transmitted by this email. 
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